DOH800879-0001

Code A - A $Sistant Complaints NManager

I
From: L Godec i- Assistant Complaints Manager
Sent: 02 April 2003 14:18
To: David Melville (E-mail)
Subject: Clinical Advice

Karen Woods, the convener in a request for an IRP, would like to take clinical advice with regard to a Gosport
GP. Would you be happy to do this?

I have requested the relevant medical records.

Many thanks

Code A

Assistant Complaints Manager
@-creham and Gosport PCT

Tel: | Code A
‘ Code A




DOH800879-0002

Kareh Connolly - Assistant Complaints Vanager

SR
From: Karen Connolly - Assistant Complaints Manager
Sent: 02 April 2003 14:50
To: Karen Woods (E-mail)
Subject: | CodeA

_____________________________

I enclose a copy of a letter which I have today sent to Dr Grocock regarding the release ofi Code A
medical notes. I have also e-mailed Dr David Melville, one of our clinical advisers, asking if he would Took af
these for you and answer your queries.

As soon as Dr Melville comes back with an agreement and the medical notes appear, I will then draft a letter
for you to send to him. Hope this is in order.

grocock re med
recs.doc

‘nn is here tomorrow and Friday if you have any queries.

Karen Connolly
Assistant Complaints Manager
Fareham and Gosport PCT

_Tel:i Code A
‘ Code A




